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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:38 AM

To: - ‘'Jeremy Bedzow'

Subject: RE: Southeast Holdings LLC_Address Change

Your re:quest to change your suite number has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, i$ committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey .

From: Jeremy Bedzow [mailto:JBedzow@arise.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:27 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: ryan@floridacondocompany.com -

Subject: Southeast Holdings LLC_Address Change

To whom this may concern:

|, Jeremy Bedzow, Manager of Southeast Holdings LLC (Document # LO5000006242), a Florida company request
that you update your records to reflect the new address for this entity:

(note that only the suite # has changed)

18101 Collins Avenue

Suite #905

Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160 _ ‘

Should you have any questions or if there is any additional paperwork which needs to be completed or signed,
please let me know.

Jeremy Bedzow
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Jeremy Bedzow
tel 954.392,2636
cell 954.651.7225
fax 954.392.9640

3450.Lakeside Drive, Suite 620
Miramar, Florida 33027
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